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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
NO. 70 s 2022

To: All Concerned
FROM:

DATE: March 7, 2022
SUBJECT:

IRENE S. ANGWAY, Phd. CESO VI
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

APPLICANT FOR CAR RQA 2022-2023

PREPARATION AND SUBMISSION OF GWA OF TEACHER

1. In relation to DM No 19 s 2022 on the submission of application of interested
Teacher I applicants for the CAR RQA 2022-2023 , all schools are requested to
prepare, consolidate and submit GWA of apphcants submitted in respective

schools.

2. The consolidated GWA of the school shall be submitted to the Administrative Officer
IIs assigned in the districts together with the applicants documents. Refer to the list
of Administrative Officer II listed below

WTD STD
Elementary — Joan Banggawan Elementary & Secondary
Secondary- Marvin Padilla -Oliver Gas-ib
-Carol Dugyawe
-Olivia Alngag
ETD- NTD
Elementary & Secondary Elementary & Secondary
-Roselma Gas-ib -Rhovelyn Pittong
-Artici Ronquillo -Ramil Tugas
-Valerie Ann Andrada - Helen Joy Palattao
-Rocky Ramos -Cresilda Balucnit
-Catherine Badong

3. The administrative officer IIs shall submit

consolidated GWA and folders of

applicants for elementary and secondary to the SDO not later than March 18, 2022.
4. For your guidance and compliance.

' Email :tabukcity@deped.gov.ph
"~ Website:https://www.depedtabu

kcity.com

Y , Phd,CESO VI

ion Superintendent
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